VIA EMAIL

April 1, 2021

LAW, Legal Services (s053)

Natural Resources Conservation Board
19" Floor, 250-5" Street SW
Calgary, Alberta T2P OR4

Attention: Laura Friend
Manager, Board Reviews

Re: SR1 NRCB Application No. 1701
City of Calgary Transcript Corrections

Lawyer: Melissa Senek

Direct Line: (403) 370-7454

Email: Melissa.Senek@calgary.ca
Direct Line: (403) 268-2452

Fax No.: (403) 268-4634

Our File: ENV0718

Dear Ms. Friend,

The City of Calgary notes the following corrections to Volume 2 of the transcripts for the
above-noted hearing, dated March 23, 2021 (Exhibit 357):

Page Original Correction

330, lines 1- | "$2.7 million straight multiplied over | "$27 million straight multiplied over

2 the next hundred years." the next hundred years."

331, lines "Elbow River flood damages will be | "Elbow River flood damages will

18-21 in the order of 2 to $3 million over be in the order of 2 to $3 billion
the next hundred years unless over the next hundred years
additional mitigation is undertaken." | unless additional mitigation is

undertaken."
Yours truly,

Melissa Senek

Barrister & Solicitor

cc. Bill Kennedy, General Counsel, NRCB
Ron Kruhlak, McLennan Ross LLP
Gavin Fitch, McLennan Ross LLP
Michael Barbero, McLennan Ross LLP
Douglas Rae, Rae & Company
Sara Louden, Rae & Company
Richard Secord, Ackroyd LLP
Ifeoma Okoye, Ackroyd LLP
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